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To,

DCF
Rajaji Tiger Reserve
Dehradun, UK
Subject: Regarding Naudkhal mala Km & to kota motor road stage | under PMGSY 12.05 KM

Proposal No. FP/UK/ROAD/41674/2019

Ref No.. EDS 8B/U.C.P./06/154/2020/F.C./1823 DATE 26/11/2020

Dear Sir,
In reference to above mentioned letter the shortcoming has been shorted by User

Agency which is given below;

S.No. Short coming Action taken
UA has submitted point wise reply and
State Govt. is requested to submit the point undertakings for each conditions of NBWL
i wise reply on each conditions of NBWL. and it is also uploaded in additional
information part i.
As per NBWL Condition no. (i) which directed
NBW.L vide condition no. (i). directed that road that width of road is to be kept 5 m in forest
width will be 5 meter but "the proposal area (reserve and civil soyam) and for this
) submitted for 7 meter width in reserve forest and latest land schedule is prepared and
9 meter in civil recounting is done within 5m in forest area
soyam land and non forest land. State Govt. may thus the total forest area has been reduced.
submit the revised proposal as per NBWL It is also uploaded in additional information
direction part i.
NBW.L vide condition no. (ix), directed for
NBWL vide condition no. (ix), directed for animal | animal passage plan has been prepared and
3 passage plan but no details found in the duly signed by committee formed by CWLW
proposal. and uploaded in additional information part
I.
Monitoring committee has been set up by
4 NBWL vide condition no. (xi). directed CWLW to | CWLW as per NBWL condition. Documents in
set up monitoring committee but no details this regard is uploaded in additional
found in the proposal. information part i.
New CA area for 9.404 ha has been taken
As per DSS analysis. 4.90 ha CA area of this from DFO chakarta, rikhnad range comp no.
5 proposal is overlapping with some other proposal | kudog 22 which now required CA area after
no. FP /UK/ ROAD/20366/2016. In addition. 3 ha | correcting land schedule (width 5m).
area also round in MDF. State Government may | Documents in this regard is uploaded in
do the needful in this regard additional information part ii.
New CA area for 9.404 ha has been taken
Density of the CA area proposed in reserve forest | from DFO chakarta, rikhnad range comp no.
6 area is mentioned as 0.4 in the CA site suitability kudog 22 thus New CA site suitability
certificate. However, as per Guide lines the certificate has been uploaded in additional
density\ should be less than 0.4. State Govt. may | information part Il replacing previous CA site
submit clarification in this regard. suitability




As per NPV calculation sheet. Ten times NPV
proposed for entire 7.465 ha area. State Govt.
may verify whether the complete area falls in

National Park.

Reply will be submitted by DFO in additional
information part ii and new NPV certificate is
uploaded in additional information parti.

Thanking you,




